
GETTING
  AROUND

Transportation has shaped Southeast Seattle from its early days, and continues 
to shape it today. Starting in the 1890s, streetcar lines ran along the route of 
Rainier Avenue and later along Beacon Avenue.  Commercial and residential 
development followed.  

The automobile was introduced around 1900, and cars became the dominant 
mode of transportation through the 20th century.  Rainier Avenue became part 
of the Sunset Highway, connecting Seattle to Eastern Washington before the 
floating bridges were built, and Empire Way (renamed Martin Luther King Jr. 
Way in 1981) connected to points south.  Lake Washington Boulevard, 
completed in 1920, was designed by the Olmsted Brothers as a scenic route for 
bicycles and cars.  Although light rail displaced some older homes and 
businesses, the start of train service in 2008 marked a return to Southeast 
Seattle’s transportation roots.    

PLACE NAMES
The 1911 steel bridge connecting north Beacon Hill 
with the International District is named for Filipino 
national hero José Rizal.  

TROLLEYS CAME FIRST
In 1891, the Seattle, Renton & Southern Railway’s 
electric streetcar service began, spurring 
development in the rural Rainier Valley.   

A NEW CAR! 
The Columbia Merchants Association raffled off a 
brand new Buick in 1950 to encourage area 
residents to “buy local” in Columbia City.   

ROADSIDE ATTRACTIONS
Colliers stone gas station was built in 1925 as a 
quirky “roadside attraction” near Seattle’s southern 
city limits. 

www.seattle.gov/neighborhoods/preservation/southeastseattle
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Backgound Photo Credits: 
Mt. Rainier: © Dave Logan, Columbia Motors: © Rainier Valley Historical Society, Rainier Beach: © Rainier Valley Historical Society, Streetcar 
interior: © Rainier Valley Historical Society, Tunnel portal: © University of Washington Libraries, Special Collections #14265, 
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地名
连接碧近山 (Beacon Hill) 北部与国际区 (International 
District) 的 1911 钢铁大桥是以菲律宾民族英雄 José Rizal 
而命名的。  

最先出现的是电车
1891 年，西雅图、Renton 和南方铁路公司 (Southern 
Railway) 开始推出电动巴士服务，从而带动了 Rainier 
Valley 郊区的繁荣发展。   

新汽车!
1950 年，哥伦比亚商会 (Columbia Merchants 
Association) 抽彩出售一辆全新的Buick 汽车，以鼓励哥伦比
亚市的居民“购买本地产品”。

动人的路旁设施
高力 (Colliers) 界石加油站于1925 年建成，是位于西雅图南部市
区边界附近的一座奇特的“路旁设施”。

出行
早年的交通运输系统将西雅图东南地区塑造成今天的样子，它将持续塑造未来的西雅图
东南地区。自十九世纪九十年代起，有轨电车线路就沿着雷尼尔大街 (Rainier 
Avenue) 运行，后来又沿着碧近大街 (Beacon Avenue) 运行。随 后，商业区与住宅
区得以蓬勃发展。

1900 年左右，汽车在人们的生活中出现，并成为整个二十世纪的主要交通运输工具。
Rainier Avenue 大街 成为日落高速公路 (Sunset Highway) 的部分路段，在浮桥修
建之前，它将西雅图与华盛顿东部地区连接起来，而帝国公路 (Empire Way)（1981 
年重新命名为马丁•路德•金公路 (Martin Luther King Jr. Way)）则一直延伸至最南
端。1920 年竣工的华盛顿湖大道 (Lake Washington Boulevard) 是由 Olmsted 兄
弟专为自行车和汽车设计的景观公路。尽管应建设轻轨而使部分古老的住宅与企业被迫
迁移，但始于 2008 年的列车服务标志着西雅图东南地区交通运输基本方式的回归。      


